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From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 8:02 AM FPSC, CLK -
To: CLK - Orders / Notices CORRESPONDENCE
Ce: Erik Sayler 7 —Administrative___Partiss__Consumer
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. D7327-08
[
Date and Time: 4/27/2009 8:00:00 AM / DISTRIBUTION:
Docket Number: 080536-WU $
Filename / Path: 080536.04-07-09-OR.els.doc

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING QUICK TAKE AMENDMENT OF CERTIFICATE
NO. 002-W IN BREVARD COUNTY BY AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. AND DECLINING TO INITIATE
A SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDING
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080536

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WUg79 kajoyce@aquaamerica.com No

Printed on 4/27/2009 at 2:20:19 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 2:30 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 621634)

Attachments: 03870-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/27/2009



Kimberley Pena o ¢p53L
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From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 11:25 AM

To: 'CDSmith2 @aquaamerica.com’

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Requested documents - Kimberly Pena

Attachments; FPSC_Connections outside certificated areas.PDF; Attchmnt_FPSC_Ltr Jan1609_customers outside
Certificated Area.xls; Exhibit N_fountain Lakes.PDF

Mr. Smith, thank you for your help in this matter.

Kimberley M. Peiia

Records Manager Assistant

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative_ Parties__Consumer
UMENT NO. (07%27-0%

DISTRIBUTION:

From: Smith, Carl D. [mailto:CDSmith2@aquaamerica.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 11:19 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Smith, Carl D.

Subject: Requested documents - Kimberly Pena

Carl Smith

Director, Corporate Development
1100 Thomas Ave.

Leesburg, FL 34748

Direct: 352 435 4024

Fax: 352787 6333

3/10/2009
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August 15, 2008

Michael B. Twomey, Esquire
Post Office Box 5256
Tallahassee, Florida 32314-5256

Re: Docket No. 080536-WU

Dear Mr. Twomey:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for quick-take amendment of and application
for amendment of Certificate No. 002-W to extend water service to certain territory (Oakwood) in
Brevard County, by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office on August 12, 2008,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk

DOCUM N REMBER-DATE

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus

17327 AGIS 2
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Docket No.080536-WU Date Docketed: 08/12/2008 Title: Application for quick-take amendment of Water Cer?ificate No.
002-W and application for amendment of Water Certificate No.
002-W to extend water service to certain territory (Oakwood)
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